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CCA Official Document... -  10/26/2004 1:45 PM 7 1:45PM
Kay Flynn

To: Raguel Tully; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Karen Belcher; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: $50 from IXC

I've been advised that the $50 check should be returned to Telphonic.

Raquel, please send it over and Matilda will include it in her acknowledgment to the company.

Thanks.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 1:39 PM

To: Sally Simmons

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Karen Belcher; Raquel Tully
Subject: $50 from IXC

Sally, we received an IXC registration today from a company called Telphonic. Included with the filing
(though without explanation) was a $50 check. I called the company and found that they thought they
were to include a RAF payment with the form.

Should we return this check to the IXC as opposed to depositing it, and let them pay when the regular RAF
notice goes out?

Kay
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CCA Official Document... 10/26/2004 1:44 PM

1:44 PM
Kay Flynn
To: Ray Kennedy
Cc: Sally Simmons
Subject: RE: Question 50 from IXC
Will do.
Thanks.

Ray, by the way, I haven't forgotten that we need to meet abt dockets!

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 1:43 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: Question 50 from IXC

The check should be returned to the company.

PS: Any questions that you previously sent to Jackie or Sally about certification, please send them to me

now.
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DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Mark Nichols, President
Telphonic

2550 E. Desert Inn Road, #900
Las Vegas, Nevada 89121

Re: Docket No. 041254-T1 - Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective October 26, 2004, by Telphonic.

Dear Mr. Nichols:

This will acknowledge receipt of Telphonic’s registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, which was filed in this office on October 26, 2004 and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Because no application fee is required for companies registering under the new Tele-
Competition Innovation and Infrastructure Enhancement Act signed into law on May 23, 2003, your
check in the amount of $50.00 is being returned to you with this letter.

Sincerely,
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records
kf/ms
Enclosure
cc: Fiscal Services Sectlon

docket file

I:records\ackregis-filingfee.doc
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